

A meeting has been conducted on 21/05/2018 to discuss about the various problems of the canteen in the conference Hall at 12:30 pm.

Objective: To discuss the general condition and problems of the canteen.

Members:

1. Dr. Namita Das.
2. Dr. Indrani Kalita
3. Seema Kaur
4. Bidyut Bikash Baisya
5. Makibur Rahman
6. Anar Igoli Dutta
7. Satya Sandhyadas

Das
21/05/18
21/05/18

21/05/18
21/05/18

21/05/18

21/05/18

The members after discussing all the matters related with the college canteen resolved to the following points :-

Resolution 1: The committee resolved to request the Principal to construct a sink for washing the utensils, a washbasin for students and install a water purifier. The canteen should also be named as Prog. college Canteen in front.

Resolution 2: The canteen staff should maintain proper hygiene by wearing gloves, mask apron, etc.

Resolution 3: Standard and Quality food to be prepared by the canteen in a hygienic manner.

Resolution 4: The committee also resolved to ask the canteen owner to undertake the following points:

- To increase the manpower by employing
- two cooks,
 - three distributors
 - two washers
 - one cleaner.
 - use proper cup-plates for guests

Resolution 5: The committee also resolved to invite the principal, IQAC co-ordinator, Canteen owner for a formal discussion along with the committee members.

Dr. 11/05/19